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Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) Licensure Disclosure 

 

Upon completion of ECP 130 Emergency Medical Technician, students will be eligible to sit for the National Registry of Emergency 

Medical Technicians (NREMT) certification examination. For more information, visit the National Registry of Emergency 

Technicians website. Students may apply for EMT licensure through the Montana Board of Medical Examiners after passing the EMT 

certification exam. 

 

Click here for more information about the EMT course.  

 

This disclosure indicates the states and territories that FVCC has determined through a reasonable, good-faith effort that ECP 130 

meets, does not meet, or has not determined if the program meets the educational requirements for licensure. Other requirements 

besides what is listed below include but are not limited to, application and licensing fees, criminal background checks, fingerprint 

submissions, etc. Continuing education may also be required for the maintenance of licensure/certification.  

State/Territory Licensing Board/Agency Name Meets Educational 

Requirements for 

Licensure 

Member of a 

Compact 

Additional Requirements 

Alabama Alabama Public Health, Office of 

Emergency Medical Services  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact)  

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Alaska Division of Public Health, Office of 

Emergency Medical Services  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

• CPR 

https://www.fvcc.edu/program/emergency-medical-technician-e-m-t-course-22-23
https://www.nremt.org/
https://www.nremt.org/
https://www.fvcc.edu/program/emergency-medical-technician-e-m-t-course
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.alabamapublichealth.gov/ems/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx
https://health.alaska.gov/dph/Emergency/Pages/ems/default.aspx
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

American Samoa N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Arizona Arizona Department of Health 

Services, Bureau of Emergency 

Medical Services & Trauma System  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Arkansas Arkansas State Board of Health, 

Emergency Medical Services 

(EMS) Program 

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

California California Emergency Medical 

Services Authority (EMSA) 

Meets Requirements No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.azdhs.gov/preparedness/emergency-medical-services-trauma-system/index.php
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://www.healthy.arkansas.gov/programs-services/topics/emergency-medical-services
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://emsa.ca.gov/emt/
https://emsa.ca.gov/emt/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Colorado Colorado Department of Health & 

Environment 

Meets Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Connecticut Connecticut State Department of 

Public Health, Office of Emergency 

Medical Services  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Delaware Delaware State Fire Prevention 

Commission  

Does Not Meet Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

https://cdphe.colorado.gov/ems
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/ems
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/ems/office-of-emergency-medical-services-homepage
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/ems/office-of-emergency-medical-services-homepage
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/emergency-medical-services/ems/office-of-emergency-medical-services-homepage
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://statefirecommission.delaware.gov/emt-information/
https://statefirecommission.delaware.gov/emt-information/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Training: 

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

District of 

Columbia 

DC Department of Health, 

Emergency Medical Services 

Division 

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training: 

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Federated States 

of Micronesia 

N/A N/A No N/A 

Florida Florida Department of Health Meets No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services
https://dchealth.dc.gov/service/emergency-medical-services
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.floridahealth.gov/licensing-and-regulation/emt-paramedics/index.html
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Georgia Georgia Department of Public 

Health, Office of EMS and Trauma  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Guam Guam Department of Public Health 

and Social Services, Office of 

Emergency Medical Services 

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Hawaii Hawaii Medical Board  Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
https://dph.georgia.gov/EMS
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://guamhplo.org/emsc
https://guamhplo.org/emsc
https://guamhplo.org/emsc
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Idaho Idaho Department of Health and 

Welfare, Division of Public Health, 

Bureau of EMS and Preparedness  

Meets Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Illinois Illinois Department of Public 

Health, Division of EMS and 

Highway Safety 

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Indiana Indiana Department of Homeland 

Security, Emergency Medical 

Services System  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers
https://healthandwelfare.idaho.gov/providers/emergency-medical-services-ems/emergency-medical-services-ems-providers
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing
https://dph.illinois.gov/topics-services/emergency-preparedness-response/ems/licensing
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/individual-certifications/
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/individual-certifications/
https://www.in.gov/dhs/ems/individual-certifications/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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EMS 

Compact) 
• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Iowa Iowa Department of Public Health, 

Bureau of Emergency and Trauma  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Kansas Kansas Board of Emergency 

Medical Services 

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Kentucky Kentucky Board of Emergency 

Medical Services 

Does Not Meet – See 

Training 

No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma
https://hhs.iowa.gov/public-health/emergency-medical-services-trauma
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://www.ksbems.org/ems/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• HIV/AIDS training 

• Abusive Head 

Trauma (PAHT) 

course 

• Awareness of Sexual 

Violence (ASV) 

training  

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Louisiana Louisiana Department of Health, 

Bureau of Emergency Medical 

Services  

Meets Requirements Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Maine 

 

Maine Department of Public Safety, 

Emergency Medical Services  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://kbems.ky.gov/Certification-And-Licensure/Pages/default.aspx
https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/28
https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/28
https://ldh.la.gov/subhome/28
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.maine.gov/ems/
https://www.maine.gov/ems/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification


9 | P a g e  
 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Maryland Maryland Institute for Emergency 

Medical Services Systems, 

Emergency Medical Services 

(EMS) Board  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Massachusetts 

 

Massachusetts Office of Emergency 

Medical Services  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Michigan Michigan Department of Health and 

Human Services, Emergency 

Medical Services System 

Does Not Meet – See 

Training 

No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

• Albuterol 

• CPAP 

http://www.miemss.org/home/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
http://www.miemss.org/home/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/office-of-emergency-medical-services
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems
https://www.michigan.gov/mdhhs/inside-mdhhs/legislationpolicy/ems
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• EpiPen 

• Narcan 

• Supraglottic Airway 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Minnesota Minnesota Emergency Medical 

Services Regulatory Board  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Mississippi Mississippi State Department of 

Health, Bureau of Emergency 

Medical Services Compact 

Meets Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://mn.gov/emsrb/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307.html
https://msdh.ms.gov/msdhsite/_static/47,0,307.html
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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Missouri Missouri Bureau of Emergency 

Medical Services 

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Montana Montana Board of Medical 

Examiners  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Nebraska Nebraska Department of Health and 

Human Services, Office of 

Emergency Health Systems 

Meets Requirements Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
https://health.mo.gov/safety/ems/licensing.php
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/emergency-care-provider
https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/license-information/emergency-care-provider
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/EHS-EMS-Licensing.aspx
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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Nevada Nevada Department of Health and 

Human Services, Division of Public 

and Behavioral Health (DPBH), 

Emergency Medical Systems  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

New Hampshire New Hampshire Department of 

Safety, Bureau of Emergency 

Medical Services  

Meets No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

New Jersey New Jersey Department of Public 

Health, Office of Emergency 

Medical Services (OEMS)  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
https://dpbh.nv.gov/Reg/EMS/EMS-home/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/index.html
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/index.html
https://www.nh.gov/safety/divisions/fstems/ems/index.html
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nj.gov/health/ems/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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New Mexico New Mexico Department of Health, 

Emergency Medical Systems 

Bureau  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

New York New York State Department of 

Health, Bureau of EMS  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

North Carolina North Carolina Office of 

Emergency Medical Services 

(NCOEMS)  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.nmhealth.org/about/erd/emsb/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://www.health.ny.gov/professionals/ems/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://oems.nc.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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North Dakota North Dakota Department of Health 

and Human Services, Division of 

Emergency Medical Systems  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Northern Mariana 

Islands 

CNMI Health Care Professions 

Licensing Board 

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Ohio Ohio Department of Public Safety, 

Emergency Medical Services  

Does Not Meet – See 

Training 

No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

• Automated External 

Defibrillator 

• Epinephrine Auto-

Injector 

• Dual Lumen Airway 

https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system
https://www.hhs.nd.gov/health/epr/emergency-medical-services-ems-system
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.cnmilicensing.gov.mp/health-care-professions-licensing-board/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://ems.ohio.gov/
https://ems.ohio.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• Nasal Gastric Tube 

Insertion 

• Adult Endotracheal 

Intubation 

• Pedi Endotracheal 

Intubation 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Oklahoma Oklahoma State Department of 

Health, EMS Division  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Oregon Oregon Health Authority, 

Emergency Medical Service & 

Trauma Systems Program  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https://oklahoma.gov/health/services/licensing-inspections/emergency-systems/ems-division.html
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/PROVIDERPARTNERRESOURCES/EMSTRAUMASYSTEMS/EMSTRAININGCERTIFICATION/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Pennsylvania Pennsylvania Department of Health, 

Bureau of Emergency Medical 

Services 

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Puerto Rico Board of Examiners of the 

Emergency Medical Technicians 

Meets Requirements No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Republic of Palau N/A N/A No N/A 

Republic of 

Marshall Islands 

N/A N/A No N/A 

Rhode Island State of Rhode Island Department 

of Health 

Meets  N/A Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://www.health.pa.gov/topics/EMS/Pages/EMS.aspx
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=284
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

South Carolina South Carolina Department of 

Health and Environmental Control 

(DHEC)  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

South Dakota South Dakota Department of 

Health, Office of Rural Health - 

EMS Program  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Tennessee Tennessee Department of Health, 

Board of Emergency Medical 

Services  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

https://scdhec.gov/
https://scdhec.gov/
https://scdhec.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://doh.sd.gov/healthcare-professionals/ems-trauma-program/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/ems-board.html
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification


18 | P a g e  
 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Texas Texas Department of Health and 

Human Services, EMS and Trauma 

Systems  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

U.S. Virgin 

Islands 

United States Virgin Islands 

Department of Health, Office of 

Emergency Medical Services 

(VIEMS)  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Utah Utah Department of Health, Office 

of Emergency Medical Services and 

Preparedness  

Meets No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems
https://www.dshs.texas.gov/dshs-ems-trauma-systems
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/vi-licensure/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/vi-licensure/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/vi-licensure/
https://doh.vi.gov/programs/emergency-medical-services/vi-licensure/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://bemsp.utah.gov/ems-personnel-licensure/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Vermont Vermont Department of Public 

Health, Office of Emergency 

Medical Services  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Virginia Virginia Department of Health, 

Office of Emergency Medical 

Services  

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Washington Washington Department of Public 

Health  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services
https://www.healthvermont.gov/emergency-medical-services
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.vdh.virginia.gov/emergency-medical-services/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems
https://doh.wa.gov/public-health-provider-resources/emergency-medical-services-ems-systems
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

West Virginia West Virginia Department of Health 

and Human Resources, Bureau for 

Public Health, Office of Emergency 

Medical Services  

Meets Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

• Hazmat Awareness 

•  MCI Awareness and 

Operations  

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Wisconsin Wisconsin Department of Health 

Services, Emergency Medical 

Services  

Meets  No Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department
https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department
https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department
https://www.wvoems.org/wvoems-department
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
https://www.wvoems.org/media/376980/certification%20-%20emergency%20medical%20technician%20emt.pdf
https://www.wvoems.org/media/376980/certification%20-%20emergency%20medical%20technician%20emt.pdf
https://www.wvoems.org/media/376980/certification%20-%20emergency%20medical%20technician%20emt.pdf
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.dhs.wisconsin.gov/ems/index.htm
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification
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• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

Wyoming Wyoming Department of Health 

Public Health, Office of Emergency 

Medical Services 

Meets  Yes, the 

United States 

Emergency 

Medical 

Services 

Compact (The 

EMS 

Compact) 

Certification: 

• NREMT 

Training:  

• CPR 

Exam(s): 

• National Registry 

EMT cognitive 

(knowledge) 

examination 

• State-approved 

psychomotor (skills) 

 

“N/A” means the state/territory does not offer or issue a license. 

This disclosure was last updated on June 25, 2024. However, this disclosure may not reflect recent changes or requirements because 

professional licensure and certification requirements are subject to change. Students are strongly encouraged to contact the state 

licensing board directly to verify education and licensing requirements in their state/territory. 

 

https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://health.wyo.gov/publichealth/ems/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.emscompact.gov/
https://www.nremt.org/EMT/Certification

